



Trampoline East

Committee meeting 27/1/19

Venue: Colchester Leisure World

Apologies: Andrew Aistrup, Karly Good, Tony Fagelman, Stuart Kelly

Minutes

- Competitions 2019/20 year
 - Agreed to do 2 NDPs Oct/Feb and a Regional Championships in November. Bandings for Regional Championships (and Opens if desired) to be graded alphabetically rather than numerically.
 - Venues – Harlow and Colchester are both good as venues. Harlow could also get 4 panels at a push (13/10 is available if required presently). Brentwood cannot run DMT as well as 4 panels. Hatfield will run 4 panels and DMT, together with music/lights etc. NW to approach other potential venues.
 - Club grades to be run in March also, provided performers have reached the qualification score
- Competition Fines/Officials
 - NW and RP to draft the rules/clarification of rules and circulate to committee for approval.
- ECGA
 - SK went to last ECGA meeting – Trampolining in profit, DMT not as yet. SK to explore the bursaries available to each discipline, and also to explore individual club bursary requirements.

- Shorts
 - Wearing of shorts now allowed however visible underwear is still subject to a deduction. As this is BG rules this still needs to be followed.
 - Patterns/diamonte on shorts – some flexibility for club grades. NW to get some clarification from BG/Andrew Jones.
- Replacement for Competitions organiser
 - NP can timetable March competition but will not be available on the day. NW has a person available who has agreed to set up the connectivity on the day. Ali Macrae has agreed to help with T-Score issues on the day.
 - NP to write a job description of areas covered within the role. The eventual replacement may be more than one person.
- R&C
 - Agreed to double the 'splits' score and redo anyone therefore not reaching the required minimum, rather than redo all R&C scores from Colchester comp (due to incorrect scoring sheets being used)